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From: "Atkins, Mark A" <Mark.A. Atkins@wv.gov>

Date: October 16, 2017 at 15:18:55 EDT

To: "jwitt@jfallenco.com” <jwitt@jfallenco.com>

Subject: CRFQ 0803 DOT1800000026 Stone, Aggregate, and Cinders-Materials and Delivery by
Vendor Best and Final Offer Request

STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA
DEPARTMENT OF
ADMINISTRATION
1M JUSTICE PURCHASING
DIVISION W. MICHAEL SHEETS
COVERNOR
ACTING PURCHASING DIRECTOR

October 16, 2017

John Witt

J F Allen Company

POB 2049

Buckhannon, WV 26201

CRFQ 0802 DOT1800000026 Stone, Aggregate, and Cinders-Materials and Delivery by Vendor
Best and Final Offer Request

Dear M. Wiki,

Scary Creek Materials submitted a bid for the solicitation references above that resulted In a tie
bid for the line items listed on Attachment A. Pursuant to W, Va. CSR § 148-1-6 “When tie bids
ore received, the Director shall break the tie by: allowing the tied vendors to make a final offer,
flip of a coin, draw of the cords, or any other impartial method cansidered prudent by the
Director.” As such, we are requesting thzt all tie vendors submit a “Final Offer” for the items listed
on Attachment A. Attachment A lists all Items in which your company submitted a tle bid with
another company. Please complete Attachment A by listing the Final Offer pricing for each item
and return this form to the Purchasing as instructed below.

Final offers shall be submitted to the West Virginia Purchasing division via (1) postal service to
2019 Washington Street East, Charleston, WV 25305, (2) in person at 2019 Washington Street
East, Charlieston, WV 23305 or (3) Fax to {304) 558-3970. Finaj Offers submitted via e-mail will not

be accepted.

Final Offers will be opened and read publicly on October 20th at 1:30 PM, EST. All Final Offers
Must be submitted prior to the date and time listed above. Final Offers submitted late will not be

accepted.
Should you have any questions please contact me at Mark.A.Atkins@wv,.gov or 304-558-2307.

Sincerely,
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Aot A Ml

Senior Buyer

West Virginia Department of Administration
Purchasing Division

2019 Washington Street, East

POB 50130

Charleston, WV 25305-0130

Phone: 304.558.2307
Fax: 304.558-4115

Email: Mum!!dm@ﬂ.ﬂv_

"Tell me and | will Forget, Show we and | may remember, lavolve me and | will understanal®
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Exhibit_A Pricing Page Schedule VENDOR NAME __J.F. ALLEN COMPANY

F.0.8. Dvision’s Storage Site - DISTRICT 4 2018
Estimated Lacation of Bid Price ($/Ton) F.O.B.
Contract Description Quantity 0OH DOH Storage Site
ftem ofAggregate  (TONS) Storage Site
- - BLAST
HARRISON COUNTY SANDSTONE FURNACE
GRAVEL, SAND SLAG
K [Class | 000 Cost Creek =79
K IAASHTO 78 Lost Creek I-79
L |AASHTO#S Lost Creek I-79
M~ |Gabion Stone 500 Lost Creek
QA [Limestone Std Abr. — 3000 Lost Creek 1-70
OB Sandstone Std Abr. 3000 Lost Creel |-
PR |Umestone Mod Abr. Tost Creek 79
PBE  |Sandstone Mod Abr. — 3000 Lost Craek [-79
R Shot Rock 500 Lost Creek -
HARRISCN COUNTY
A [Class 1 1000
K~ [BASHTO# 3
L [ARSATO# — 2000
M~ |Gabion Stone 500
N~ |Fine Aggregate 2000
OA 'T.Imastone Std Abr. 2000
OB [Sandstone Std Abr. — 2000 Tunnel HITUS
PA  |Limestone Mog Agr. Tunnel Fill U5 50}
[ PB |Sendstone Mod Abr. 2000] unnel Hi
Q |RipRap 000 Tunnel Hill
— R |ShotRock 500 Tunnel AW US 50
MARION COUNTY
A [Class T 1 Fairmont
B Class 2 Fairmont]
D |AASHTOH# 2000 Fairmont
E_ (AASHTO#3 | 2000 Fairmont
G AASHTO#BT | 2000 Fairmont
H RASHTO#af | J000 . rairmont
K |AASHTO#B 5000 Faimmant
L AASHTO Fairmont
M~ |Gabion Stone 1000 Fairmont
N [Fine Aggregate 4000 Farmont
OA " [Uimestone Std Abr. — 4000 Fairmon
OB Sandstone Std Abr. 4000 Fairmont
PA Limestone Mod Abr. Fainmont
— PB |Sandstons Mad Abr. [ Famont
Q  |RipRap 2000 Fairmont
R ock Fairmon
W [Quany Waste 100 Fairmont
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VENDOR NAME __J.F. ALLEN COMPANY

F.0.B. Division's Storage Site - DISTRICT 7 2018
Estimated Location of Bid Price ($/Ton) F.0.B.
Contract Description Quantity DCH DOH Storage Site
Item of Aggregate (TONS) Storage Site
- LIMESTONE |  BLAST
LEW!S COUNTY SANDSTONE | FURNACE STEEL
GRAVEL, SAND! SLAG SLAG
A |[Class1 500 New HDQ/US 19 8.
B |[Ciass2 500 MNew HDQAUS 19 S.
D |AASHTO# 250 New HDQYUS 19 S. 19.45
E |AASHTO#3 500 New HDQ/US 19 S.
G |AASHTO #467 250 New HDQ/US 19 8,
K |AASHTO #8 250 New HDQ/US 19 S,
UPSHUR COUNTY
A |[Class1 5000 Headquarters
B |Class2 3500 Headquarters
D |AASHTO#1 500 Headquarters
E |AASHTO#3 1500 Headquarters
G  |AASHTO#467 2000 Headquarters
K [AASHTO#8 2500 Headquarters
L |AASHTO#9 1500 Headquarters
M  |Gabion Stone 500 Headquarters
OA  |Limestone Std Abr. 7000 Headquarters
OB  |Sandstone Std Abr. 7000 Headquarters
PA  |Limestone Mod Abr. 500 Headquarters
PB  [Sandstone Mod Abr. S00 Headquarters
R {Shot Rock 500 Headquarters
UPSHUR COUNTY
A |Ciass i 2000 Kanawha Head
B [Class2 1500 Kanawha Head
D |AASHTO# 500 Kanawha Head
E |AASHTO#3 500 Kanawha Heed
G |AASHTO #467 1500 Kanawha Head
H |AASHTO#57 1000 Kanawha Head
K |AASHTO #8 1000 Kanawha Head
L |AASHTO#9 500 Kanawha Head
M [Gabion Stone 200 Kanawha Head
0OA  |Limestone Std Abr. 2060 Kanawha Head
OB  |Sandslone Std Abr, 2000 Kanawha Head
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PA  |Limestone Mod Abr. 500 Kanawha Head
PB  |Sandstone Mod Abr. 500 Kanawha Head
R  |Shot Rock 200 Kanawha Head
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VENDOR NAME J.F. ALLEN COMPANY

Exhibit_A Pricing Page Schedule

F.0.B. Division's Storage Site - DISTRICT 8 2018
Estimated Location of Bid Price ($/Ton) F.0.B.
Contract Description Quantity DOH DOH Storage Site
Item of Aggregate (TONS) Storage Site
LIMESTONE BLAST
RANDOLPH COUNTY SANDSTONE | FURNACE STEEL
GRAVEL, SAND SLAG
A Class 1 500 Coalton
8 Class 2 500 Coalton
| AASHTO #67 500 Coalton
K AASHTO #8 3000 Coalton
L AASHTO #9 2000 Coalton
RANDOLPH COUNTY
A Class 1 1000 Elkins
B Class 2 1000 Elkins
| AASHTO #67 500 Elkins
K  |aasHTO#8 3500 Ekins] | 1574
L AASHTO #9 6000) Elkins
RANDOLPH COLINTY
A Class 1 100 Harman
B Class 2 1000 Harman
| AASHTO #67 500 Haman
K AASHTO #8 4000 Harman
RANDOLPH COUNTY
A Class 1 1000 Mill Creek
B Class 2 1000 Mill Creek
| AASHTO #67 500 Mill Creek
K AASHTO #8 5000 Mill Creek
L AASHTO #9 500 Mill Creek
RANDOLPH COUNTY
A Class 1 1500 Pickens
B Class 2 1500 Pickens
! AASHTO #67 1000 Pickens
K AASHTO #8 2000 Pickens|
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RANDOLPH COUNTY
A Class 1 1000 Valley Head
B Class 2 1000 Valley Head
| AASHTO #67 1000 Valley Head
K  |AASHTO#8 3500 Valley Head
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Exhibit_A Pricing Page Schedule VENDOR NAME ___ JF. ALLEN COMPANY
F.0.B. Division's Storage Site - DISTRICT 8 2018
Estimated Location of Bid Price ($/Ton) F.0.B.
Contract Description Quantity DOH DOH Storage Site
ltem of Aggregate (TONS) Storage Site
%
LUMESTONE BLAST
RANDOLPH COUNTY SANDSTONE | FURNACE

GRAVEL, SAND

A Class 1 1000} Cor. H Headarls - US 219
B Class 2 500] Cor. H Headqrts - US 219
| AASHTO #87 500| Cor. HHeadqrts - US 219
K  |AASHTO #8 500 Cor. H Headqrts - US 219
L AASHTO #0 1500| Cor. M Headqrts - US 219
TUCKER COUNTY
A Class 1 2000 Parsons
B Class 2 4000 Parsons
K AASHTO #8 6000 Parsons
L AASHTO #9 1200 Parsons
TUCKER COUNTY
A Class 1 1300 Thomas
B Class 2 1500 Thomas
K AASHTO #8 6000 Thomas
TUCKER COUNTY
[x_Jsion | o0 convayror]_




